H

2018 NOV -5 AM 10: 35

STATE OF OHIO

Executive Department

OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Columbus

I, John R. Kasich, Governor of the State of Ohio, do hereby appoint, Tariq Mohamed, from New Albany, Franklin County, Ohio, as a Member of the New African Immigrants Commission for a new term beginning October 19, 2018 and ending at the close of business October 7, 2021, replacing Tariq Mohamed, whose term expired.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I

have hereunto subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the State of Ohio to be affixed, at Columbus, this 19th day of October in the year of our Lord, Two Thousand and Eighteen.

John R. Kasich Governor

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/tariq-mohamed-29aa0414 (Linkedin)

Top Skills

Community Outreach
Volunteer Management
Program Development

Languages

Somali (Native or Bilingual)
Arabic (Full Professional)
English (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Women, War and Resettlement Nasro's Journey

Tariq Mohamed

Business and Employment Services Coordinator at Jewish Family Services
Columbus, Ohio Area

Summary

I, am passionate about assisting the refugee community in Central Ohio find employment and find a way to make a new life in the welcoming environment of Central Ohio.

Tariq Mohamed is the Business and Employment Services
Coordinator for the New Country / New Job pod at Jewish Family
Services. Tariq received the Employee of the Year award from
JFS in 2010, because he manages a team, which has placed
over 2,500 clients in his eleven year tenure. In addition, Tariq has
managed over 70 hiring events, and has created successful job
search strategies for the ever changing refugee population in Central
Ohio. Throughout his career, Tariq has served as a liaison between
employers and refugees, offering cultural training to refugees to
prepare them for the workplace, but also to employers, to help
them understand how to manage this strategically important labor

force. Tariq has also promoted cultural understanding through photography. In 2006, Tariq's show, Forlorn in Ohio was presented by Kiaca Gallery in Columbus, and in 2011 his film, War, War and Resettlement: Nasro's Journey was shown on WOSU, the local PBS affiliate.

Experience

Jewish Family Services
Business and Employment Services Coordinator
January 2002 - Present
1070 College Ave., Columbus, OH 43209

Coordinating and leading the New Country / New Job Team as they work to enroll, place and retain refugees in Employment in Central Ohio.

Created workshop materials and conducted employability workshops focusing on resume development; job search strategies; interviewing techniques; salary negotiations and employment networking (for groups of 10-40 participants) for corporations, the State of Ohio and community based organizations

Page 1 of 2

Provided job search assistance, career counseling services, and job placement for a caseload of approximately 60 clients per month Developed employment opportunities through networking with 300 hundred local business leaders and recruiters

Designed and prepared professional resumes and cover letter drafts for entry level thru professional clientele

Provided job development assistance for a client base of 200 Franklin County refugees and asylees through a \$500,000.00 government grant

Huntington Bank Personal Banker March 1999 - August 2002 (3 years 6 months)

Assisted the Branch Manager in directing and coordination the work of employees in the following areas of the branch: vault and/or merchant teller, teller line, ATM., safe deposit, customer service, new Created, coordinated and facilitated the Human Resource Department's quarterly new accounts, and loans.

Provided input towards the review, counseling, and interviewing of tellers
Prepared and monitored daily, weekly, and monthly teller work schedules
utilizing Schedule Mastered to ensure appropriate levels of customer service.
Resolved customer complaints and problems.

Provide technical guidance and advice employees.

Bank One

District Recruitment Manager May 1998 - June 1999 (1 year 2 months)

Established the job scope, responsibilities, targets and performance goals for this newly created management position

Organized and implemented a district-wide recruitment plan that increased the employee base by 40% in 3 branch offices and 2 on-site staffing locations Researched and initiated a district wide employee health benefit option for temporary employees that was used as a model for nationwide deployment

Education

The University of Damascas Bachelor's Degree, History · (1996 - 1999)

GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

Date:

10/19/2018

Name of Appointee:

Mr. Tariq Mohamed

Address:

5995 Big Cypress Dr. New Albany, OH 43054

Franklin County

(H) -

(W) -

(M) - 6142865344

Name of Commission:

New African Immigrants Commission

Contact:

Allison Glasgow

Director - Public Liaison/GOFBCI

Office of the Governor

77 S High St., 30th Floor Columbus, OH 43215 (614) 466-3555

Term Begins:

10/8/2018

Term Ends:

10/7/2021

Party Affiliation:

Democrat

Senate Confirmation:

Appointed by the Governor, confirmed by the Senate

Financial Disclosure:

No disclosure required

Vice:

Tariq Mohamed